
 
  201 Mission Street, Suite 400 

San Francisco, CA  94105 
 
 
 

PUBLIC BOARD MEETING 
 

The Justice & Diversity Center of the Bar Association of San 
Francisco will be holding a Board of Directors Meeting open 

to the public on: 
 

July 14th, 2022 
12:00pm to 2:00pm  

Via Zoom 
 

Link to meeting is noted below: 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83585464294?pwd=UTVuQmU2bXQ1Nmpma1R4c1pwY090QT09 
 

Meeting ID:  835 8546 4294 
Passcode:  510918 

 
 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83585464294?pwd=UTVuQmU2bXQ1Nmpma1R4c1pwY090QT09


 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Alicia Tong
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS); Information, Government (LIB)
Subject: Public Notice: JDB Board of Directors Meeting, July 14, 2022
Date: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 2:12:05 PM
Attachments: JDC Public Meeting Notice July 2022.docx
Importance: High

 

We are submitting 30-day notice of public Board Meeting of the Justice & Diversity Center of the Bar Association of San Francisco.  The meeting will be virtual via Zoom, Thursday, July 14, 12:00-2:00 pm PDT.   My contact information is provided
below if you have any questions or need more information.
 
Best,
 
Alicia Tong, Office Administrator
Justice & Diversity Center of the Bar Association of San Francisco
201 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94105
Direct: 415-782-8981 | Main: 415-982-1600
atong@sfbar.org  | 
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___www.sfbar.org/jdc___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpkMmY2ZGE5Y2EwMmY3ODE3YTM1OWJjMTIyZjA4NDNhMDo2OjVmZjA6NGY1MGJjOTA5YzhjNmE5Y2VjMTg5M2Y4NWVlMDQzZGVhNTBhMGFmYTJlNDUzZDQ1MWI3YTJiMzZiZjRlOWQzZDp0OlQ
 

Confidentiality Notice:
The information in this e-mail (including attachments, if any) is considered privileged and/or confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this e-mail is prohibited except by or on behalf of
the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify me immediately by reply email, delete this email, and do not disclose its contents to anyone.
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